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CANAL STATUS ACS
Columbus Feeder Abandoned
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE ohi LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
io

DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
COUNTIES: L2 nklin 1831 - 1901 11-3/4 mi. 11-3/4mi. |2-90"x 15'
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): 1 2 Guard Locks

From a pool at Mound & State Streets in
Columbus to the Ohio & Erie at Lockbourne

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS:

ENLARGEMENTS

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:
This feeder provided an additional water supply to the Ohio & Erie between the Lancaster Lateral Canal (Hocking Canal) and the
slack water crossing of Walnut Creek at Bloomfield, seven miles below Lockbourne. More important, though, it provided canal
transportation to Columbus — the State Capital from the main canal.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

As originally constructed, the Columbus Feeder was 11-3/4 miles long. Tne lower half of the feeder was built to the same
dimensions as the main canal and the upper portion had minimum widths of 32 feet at the water line and 18 feet at the bottom with
a minimum depth of 4 feet. It left the Scioto River between present Mound & State Sts. in Columbus from a slack water pool
formed behind a dam across the river. The feeder then remained on the east bank of the Scioto through the communities of Four
Mile Lock and Shadesville; and there moved away from the river to the east, crossed Big Walnut (Big Belly) Creek in slack water
above a dam and joined the main canal at Lockbourne. The towpath was carried across the Big Walnut slack water pool by a
floating bridge which was designed to open in the center allowing ice and driftwood to pass.

Lift locks were at Four Mile Lock and the north side of the Big Walnut Creek crossing. Guard locks were at the north end of the
feeder in Columbus and at the south side of the Big Walnut Creek crossing. The locks at Big Walnut Creek remain, but the others
are gone. The Guard Lock at Big Walnut Creek is turf sided, but the gate pockets are masonry.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
THE COLUMBUS LATERAL CANAL by Gilbert F. Dodds — Franklin County Historical Society, 1959
THE COLUMBUS FEEDER by L.W. Richardson — TOWPATHS No. 1, 1966 pp: 8-12.

TOWPATHS — SESQUICENTENRIAL VOLUME, Issue #4; pp: 64—67 - Canal Society of Ohio, 1975

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):
Some photos in the Canal Society of Ohio's Library - Akron, OH

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Date:

nvestigation made by: & jinal by T. K. Woods, 2415 Clarendon N.W., Canaton. OH (8/22/76) Retyped
Address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 5/10/11
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